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,Rivera, Maribel
i

From: corphelp <

¥ Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2011 4:20 AM
To: 'feollins@c-levelcontacts.com’
Subject: . RE: Address Typo

The change of address request has been forwarded to the approprizte section for processing.

Thanks, .

1 B
Mike . .
Internet Access

A

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the qgality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: fcollins@c-levelcontacts.com [mailto:fcollins@c-levelcontacts.com]
Sent: Sunday, February 27, 2011 10:08 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Address Typo

Hello,

[ have enclosed a snapshot of my very recently registered LLC - C-Level Contacts. I noticed that the Principal
Address had an error - could it be changed to :
AddRess

1129 Alcala Dr

St Augustine, FL. 32086

Thank You!
Frank Collins -

904-794-1978

Florida Limited Liability Company
C-LEVEL CONTACTS LLC
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Document Number L11000022834
% FEVEIN Number NONE

',. Date Filed 02/22/2011
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Principal Address

1129 ALLALA DR
ST AUGUSTINE FL 32086

Mailing Address

PO BOX 861174
ST AUGUSTINE FL 32086

Registered Agent Name & Address

COLLINS, FRANCIS P
1129 ALLALA DR

- ST AUGUSTINE FL 32086

Manager/Member Detail
Name & Address
Title MGR

COLLINS, FRANCIS P
1129 ALLALA DR
ST AUGUSTINE FL 32086



